HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
Novenmber 16, 2015
9:05 a. m

9:05:44 AM

[ NOTE: Meeting was held in Anchorage, Al aska at the
Legi sl ative Information Ofice]

CALL TO ORDER

Vice-Chair Saddler called the House Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 9:05 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Dan Saddl er, Vice-Chair
Representative Les Gara
Representative Lynn Gattis
Representative Cat hy Minoz
Representative Lance Pruitt

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Terry Schuster, Senior Associate, Pew Charitable Trust,

Publ i c Safety Per f or mance Proj ect ; Joshua W son,
Spokesman, Al aska Correctional O ficers Associ ati on;
Suzanne D Pietro, Executive Director, Al aska Judi ci al
Counci | .

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Representative Steve Thonpson, Co-Chair, Representative
Bryce Edgnon, Representati ve Davi d Gut t enber g,
Representati ve Scot t Kawasaki , Representati ve Tamm e

W son, Representative Charisse MIlet.
SUMVARY

APRESENTATI ON: ALASKA PRI SON GROMAN DRI VERS AND COSTS

9:07:21 AM

House Fi nance Committee 1 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



TERRY SCHUSTER, SENI OR ASSOCI ATE, PEW CHARI TABLE TRUST
PUBLI C SAFETY PERFORMANCE PRQJECT, introduced hinself. He
explained that the Pew was charged with the task of
analyzing the state's prison systens, and the costs
thereof. He discussed the presentation, "The Pew Charitable
Trusts; Alaska Prison Gowh Drivers and Costs" (copy on
file).

M. Schuster |ooked at slide 1, "Prison Population Up 27
percent in Last Decade.” He stated that the prison
popul ation in Al aska had grown 27 percent over the decade.
He stressed that it was significant growh over a ten year
period. By conparison, the resident population growth in
Al aska was 10 percent over the sanme period of tinme. He
stressed that the prison population was growi ng roughly
three tines as fast as the resident population.

M. Schuster highlighted slide 2, "Prison Population is
Hal f Sentenced O fenders, Half Supervision Violators and
Pretrial Def endants. ™ He stated that the pie graph
represented a snapshot of the prison population on July 1,
2014 by status. He noted that one-half of the prison
popul ation were sentenced offenders. He stated that
approximately one-quarter of the prison population were
pretrial. He concluded that slightly |less than one-quarter
of the prison popul ati on were supervision viol ators.

Representative Gattis wondered if the supervision violators
could al so be considered pre-trial inmates.

M. Schuster responded that those supervision violators are
separ at e.

Representative Gattis was hoping for additional information
regardi ng the supervision violators.

9:11: 55 AM

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked for a brief snap shot of what the
Pew Charitable Trust does, its mssion, and perfornmance.

M. Schuster explained that the Pew Charitable Trust was a
public charity, involved in nmany different projects across
the country related to research or technical assistance
rel ated to governnent perfornmance.

House Fi nance Committee 2 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



Vice-Chair Saddler asked if Pew was notivated by any
parti cul ar phil osophy.

M. Schuster responded that the assistance provided by Pew
was paid for by the Pew Foundation. The Pew famly nade
their noney with the Sun G| Conpany, and the children put
nost of the inherited noney into a charitable trust for the
publ i c good.

9:14:55 AM

Vi ce-Chair Saddler |ooked at slide 2, and wondered how the
prison population status distribution conpared to other
states. He asked if Al aska could be considered an outlier.

M. Schuster replied that it was difficult to conpare
Al aska to other states, because the other states were set
up in counties. The county jails were separate from the
state prison systens. The population in county jails would
not be included in the state prison system nunbers.

M. Schuster addressed slide 3, "Largest Gowh Anmong
Pretri al Inmates.” He restated that there had been
significant prison population growh over ten years. He
shared that there was an attenpt to understand the driving
factors related to prison popul ati on grow h.

Representative Gara remarked that there was an issue of
crinmes going from msdenmeanors to felonies because of
inflation. He wondered if other states updated the fines
charged to crimnal defendants, and the anounts that may
increase the |evel of crine. He stressed that the
inflation-inpacted increase in crine |level cost the state
significant noney.

M. Schuster responded that other states had raised the
threshold in their statutes for when the value of a stolen
item counts as a felony as opposed to a msdeneanor in
order to track inflation. He shared that there were sone
jurisdictions that were examning an automatic index to
inflation. The recommendations for Al aska were still being
wor ked out in the Crimnal Justice Conm ssion.

Representative Gara asked if he could get any publications

from other 23 states that could be supplied to the
committee.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



M. Schuster replied that Pew was independently interested
in the topic, so there was a team of PHD crim nol ogi sts who
were working on a nunber of publications including the
exam nation of the 23 states who had raised their felony
threshold, and the relation of crime versus collection of
restitution. He did not know when the publication would be
made avai | abl e.

9: 20: 52 AM

Representative Gara stated that he was disappointed that
t he publication was not yet avail abl e.

M. Schuster stated that Pew was aware that there was not a
nmeasur abl e connection between crinme rates and the felony
t heft threshol d.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if the infornmation that Pew had
was broken down into regions in the state.

M. Schuster replied that there was raw data avail abl e, but
there had not been queried data for the current
presentati on.

M. Schuster highlighted slide 4, "Pretrial Defendants Mke
Up 28 Percent of Alaska’'s Prison Population." He stated
that the pretrial population would be discussed for the
next few slides.

M. Schuster |ooked at slide 5, "Nunmber of Pretrial
Def endants Up 81 Percent in Last Decade."” The line graph
showed the growth in the pretrial population over the | ast
decade. He remarked that the last five years showed an
increase in pretrial population by 81 percent. He stressed
that there were to contributing factors to that growth: 1)
nore people were arrested and brought to jail pretrial; and
2) people were spending l|onger periods of tine detained
pretrial .

M. Schuster addressed slide 6, "Pretrial Adm ssions Down
13 Percent, But Still H gh  Nunbers of Nonvi ol ent
M sdeneanor Adm ssions.” The noted that the different
collars in the bar graphs represented the severity of the
of fense. The top color was nonviol ent m sdeneanor offences;
the second portion was violent msdeneanor offences; the
third portion was nonviolent felony offences; and the

House Fi nance Committee 4 11/16/15 9:05 A M



bottom portion was violent felony offences. He remarked
t hat the nunbers were reduced from 2005.

9:24: 33 AM

M. Schuster displayed slide 7, "Average Pretrial Length of
Stay Up." He stated that the lighter blue bars represented
average length of stay in prison in 2005, and the darker
blue bars represented average length of stay in 2014. He
noted that the length of stay had increase across the
board. He stressed that the examnation on referred to the
amount of tinme between the tine soneone was arrested and
when they were released pretrial. He noted that sone people
were detained the entire period of tinme before they were
convicted; and for others they posted bail to be rel eased
earlier. He remarked that the bars on the far right showed
that the average length of stay for a person arrested for a
nonvi ol ent m sdenmeanor charge was six days pretrial, and
the current average was nine days. He stressed that the
three day increase may not seem significant, but pointed
out that the multiplication of 3 days by over 11,000 people
was a significant nunber of days.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked why the increase in length of
prison stays.

M. Schust er responded that the question was very
difficult. He suggested that one possibility was that the
bai | armounts were being set were remarkably high

Representative Gattis suggested in |ooking at the previous
ten years. She wondered why he could not go back to | ook at
the nore previous ten years.

M. Schuster responded that any aggregate data was not
avai | abl e.

Representative Gattis assunmed that the data was already in
the system on Courtview.

M. Schuster could not renenber what the determ nation was
on Courtvi ew.

9: 30: 37 AM

Representative Pruitt recalled that Pew was tasked in
examining DOC. He felt that Ilooking at the pretrial

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



popul ati on would not be able to provide the full challenge
as related to the corrections popul ation.

M. Schuster relayed that the corrections popul ation were
there as a result of many different decision nekers. He
stated that Pew was exam ni ng various policy nmakers.

Representative Pruitt t hanked M. Schust er for t he
clarification. He believed that it was nore than just
corrections being | ooked at.

M. Schuster reported that the comm ssion would provide
statutory and budgetary changes. He stated that the
comm ssion had conducted outreach to many stakehol der
groups, including crinme victim roundtables. He stressed
t hat many  of the recommendations were related to
adm ni strative changes. He stressed that the conmm ssion was
charged in providing statutory and budgetary changes.

Representative Minoz wondered if Pew was able to identify
particul ar statutory changes that had occurred since 2005,
and their inpact on the prison popul ation.

M. Schuster replied in the affirmative. He noted that,
like the pretrial population, the growth in the sentenced
popul ation was not related to nore people being sentenced.
Rat her, the growh was due to many people spending slightly
nore time in prison

9: 35: 39 AM

Representative Edgnon felt that Al aska had an inordinate
amount of pretrial prisoners. He queried the conparison to
other states of pretrial prisoners.

M. Schuster replied that the question was difficult to
answer, because Al aska's prison popul ati on housed people in
the state prison. He stressed that other states' pretria
and one-year sentence or |ess popul ation would be separated
in county jails.

Representati ve Edgnon wondered how the comm ssion would be
able to properly analyze without the possibility to conpare
to other states.

M. Schuster responded that the comm ssion would be making
recommendati ons based on data that should be tracked from

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



the current day forward. He stressed that the policy
package put forth by the legislature be actually
i npl enented. He stressed that the analysis should be based
on the expectation of the policy.

Co-Chair Thonpson renmarked that, since 2005, there was
mandatory mninmum sentencing |egislation. He wondered if
that legislation had an effect on length of stay in the
pretrial. He also noted that it was nore difficult for
individuals to be released on bail. He queried the effect
on the nunmber of individuals tried, and the nunber of
individuals in the pretrial population.

M. Schuster responded that he had not mneasured those
gueries. He remarked that that he had heard anecdotally
that the presunptive sentences had increased significantly
for sex offenders, so many people were entering into tria
because of the avoi dance of plea deals.

9:40: 04 AM

Representative Gara wanted to reduce the nunber of
nonvi ol ent offenders in prison, but was not yet convinced
about the statistic. He noted that the pretrial popul ation
was expensive, unless the substantial majority could be
given "time served" for their eventual sentence. He
wondered if there was really a savings.

M. Schuster agreed. He shared that the conm ssion was
going to make changes to pretrial and sentenci ng changes.

Representative Gara felt t hat there should be a
conversation wth practitioners who have asserted that
there is 24 hour third party custody for very mnor crines.
He remarked that he had seen that occurrence while he
practiced crimnal |aw

M. Schuster replied that the comm ssion had conducted
public nmeeting outreach. He stressed that the conm ssion
had travelled to renote and rural comunities to listen to
stake hol der groups. He also stated that the conmm ssion had
solicited input and feedback from prosecutors, defense
attorneys, law enforcenment, «crine victins, researchers,
academni cs, system practitioners, and famlies of
incarcerated individuals. He stressed that the information
coul d not be quantifi ed.

House Fi nance Committee 7 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



M. Schuster displayed slide 8, "Sentenced O fenders Make
Up 50 Percent of Alaska's Prison Popul ation.”

M. Schuster |ooked at slide 9, "Nunmber of Sentenced
| nmates UP 14 Percent in Last Decade." He remarked that the
sentenced popul ation had grown over ten years. He stated
that the sentenced population was not growng as fast as
the pretrial population, but there was a higher nunber of
peopl e.

Representative Gara wondered if the nunbers were adjusted
for popul ation of the state.

M. Schuster responded that the resident population had
increased by approximately 10 percent over the ten year
peri od.

9:49: 34 AM

M. Schuster addressed slide 10, "Despite Declines, 82
Per cent of Prison Admssion Are M sdeneanants.” He
expl ai ned that the slide highlighted that fewer people were
sent enced

Vi ce- Chai r Saddl er asked if the nunbers were raw nunbers.

M. Schuster replied that the nunbers were raw nunbers.
Representative Pruitt surmsed that the commttee was
currently looking at a snap shot of 2005 and 2013. He

wondered if the slide represented a trend.

M. Schuster responded in the affirmative. He stressed that
over tinme the nunber of adm ssions had decreased.

M. Schuster explained the color blocking on the slide was
based on the severity of the convictions. He explai ned what
the colors of the bars neant.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked for M. Schuster to explain a
vi ol ent m sdeneanor.

M. Schuster replied that a violent m sdeneanor was a

m sdeneanor assault such as a bar fight or a mnor donestic
vi ol ence incident.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



M. Schuster highlighted slide 11, "Felony Length of Stay
Up Across Nonviolent Ofense Categories."” He explained that
the Iight blue bars represented the average |ength of stay
in 2005, and the dark blue bars represented the average
length of stay in 2014. He noted that there was an increase
in average length of stay for people who were sentenced to
a prison term He noted that the property and drug
of fenders were currently staying in prison an average of
one nonth longer. He stated that alcohol and public order
of fenders were staying approximately three nonths | onger
than in 2005. He stressed that the small i ncrease
mul tiplied across by thousands of people adds up to many
prison beds that the state was not using previously.

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er wondered if a pretrial offender was in a
separate facility froma sentenced of fender

M. Schuster was unsure how to answer the question. He
stated that there were pretrial wings of prisons and sone
facilities that were pretrial designated. He assuned that
al nost every facility in the state had a conbination of
both pretrial and sentenced of fenders.

9:55: 01 AM

JOSHUA W LSON, SPOKESMAN, ALASKA CORRECTI ONAL OFFI CERS
ASSCCI ATION, stated that there were sone state facilities
t hat were strictly sentenced facilities, but nost
facilities also had pretrial facilities. He stressed that
the state had a wunified system so both pretrial and
sentenced offenders were in the sane system

Representative Gara stressed that there was a heroin
addiction epidemic in the state. He remarked that nany
heroin addicts faced a very difficult tinme getting admtted
to a heroin treatnent facility. He wondered if there was an
anal ysis of the cost of heroin treatnent and jail tine.

M. Schuster replied that, in Alaska, it cost approximtely
142 per day to house soneone in prison. He stressed that
treatnent facilities would be significantly |ess expensive.
He furthered that he did not know if an inpatient treatnent
facility woul d be cheaper than prison costs. He shared that
justice reinvestnment in the country was focusing on using
the prison beds for the nost violent offenders.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



Vi ce-Chair Saddl er wondered if the recomendati ons woul d be
included in the report.

M. Schuster replied that the data would be included in the
conmi ssion's report.

M. Schuster discussed slide 12, "Felony Length of Stay up
17 Percent for Person Ofenders; 86 Percent for Sex
O fenders.” The average length of stay for violent
of fenders had also increased. He noted that the graph had
exam ned only individuals who were already rel eased.

Representative Pruitt asked if Pew was addressing how to
deal with felony sex offenders that were rel eased.

M. Schuster responded that there were conditions that
applied specifically to sex offenders. He stated that the
Crimnal Justice Conmi ssion had a longer |ife span than the
techni cal assistance provided by Pew. He stated that Pew
provi ded assistance around justice reinvestnent, which was
about nore effective outconmes in public safety.

10: 01: 36 AM

Representati ve Pruitt wonder ed i f t he col |l atera
consequences were considered cost drivers, or whether there
was a need to not focus on the collateral consequences.

M. Schuster responded that there were many factors that
were easy to put into projections. He stressed that Pew did
not feel confortable dealing with collateral consequences
like prograns ainmed at reducing recidivism He stressed
that Pew could not run those nunbers through a projection
node.

Representative Gara remarked that sex offences ranged from
unspeakabl e acts to lower level crinmes. He stated that the
| owest level of a sex offence was soneone who touched
sonmeone through their clothing now had a four year m ninmm
pri son sentence, and he felt that it was "insane" in nost
cases. He felt that the sentence should be based on the
facts in the case. He wondered if there was an exam nation
of the categories of sex offences, and the inpact on the
prison popul ati ons.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



M. Schuster replied in the affirmative. He stated that
nost people currently in prison from a sex offence were
there for a very serious sex offence.

10: 05: 40 AM

Vi ce-Chair Saddler asked about the age of the prison
popul ati on grow h.

M. Schuster responded that the fastest grow ng segnent of
the prison population was people 51-years-old and ol der,
but was not the largest prison population. He stated that
the cost benefit begins to flip when the popul ati on begins
aging. He stressed that the older prisoners were the nost
expensi ve prisoners to house in ternms of nedical care.

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked why the |argest prison popul ation
was over 51.

M. Schuster replied that there were two types of people
that added to prison growh: 1) individuals who enter the
prison system and stay for a short time; and 2) those who
stay in prison for a long tine. He stressed that nore
peopl e who were sentenced to long stays in prison increased
the population of older prisoners, because they were not
going to be released. He shared that sonme states had been
exam ning a geriatric parole option.

Representati ve Gut t enberg asked about behavi or
predictability. He was concerned wth changes crines
surrounding the legalization of marijuana and whether Pew
was tracking the effect in Colorado or other states that
have | egalized the drug.

M. Schuster responded that there would be recomendations
to determ ne risk managenent.

10: 13: 20 AM
M. Schuster |ooked at slide 13, "Supervision Violators
make Up 22 Percent of Alaska's Prison Population.” He

shared that soneone who commts a new crinme would show up
in the pretrial category.

M. Schuster displayed slide 14, "Nunber of Supervision
Violators Up 15 Percent in Last Decade." He explained that

House Fi nance Committee 11 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



the vertical bars covered 2205 violators and those in
2014/ .

Vi ce-Chair Saddler asked how Al aska's numbers conpared to
t hose of other states.

M. Schuster responded that supervision violations was an
area that was a focus for reformthroughout the nation.

10:18: 57 AM

Representative Gara wondered if there was a correlation
between the availability of substance abuse treatnent at
t he popul ati on of supervision violators.

M. Schuster nentioned the program "24/7". The program did
drug testing twice a day. He stated that for sonme of the
popul ation having to be accountable twice a day helped to
reduce the chance of violating supervision.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if alcohol and drug abuse
treatment seemto be effective.

M. Schuster responded that substance abuse was predictive
of future crimnal behavior, but it was not the nost
predictive of future crimnal behavior. He stressed that
there were other factors like antisocial thinking patterns
that were nmuch nore predictive.

10: 23: 20 AM

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked M. Schuster to further explain.

M. Schuster responded that there were risk factors that
made soneone likely to commt crime in the future. He
stated that some factors could never be changed. He shared
that the age at first arrest was very predictive of future
crimnal behavior; current crimnal history; current age;
and the historic ages that nake soneone nore likely to
engage in crimnal behavior that could not be changed by
programm ng. He stated that antisocial thinking patterns;
substance abuse; enploynent; and famly rel ationships could
be changed by progranm ng.

\V/ g Schust er addressed slide 15, "Nearly Half of
Revocations Staying Mre Than One Mnth; 29 Percent More

House Fi nance Committee 12 11/16/15 9:05 A M



Than Three Mnths." He explained that the next few slides
woul d be related to recidivismand costs.

M. Schuster discussed slide 16, "Alnost Two-Thirds of
O fenders Released Return to Prison Wthin Three Years." He
stated that the left hand bar represented the portion of
of fenders who were released from prison in FY 02 who
returned to prison within three years. He announced 71
percent of people released from prison returned to prison
on or before 2005. He explained that 63 percent of people
released in FY 11 returned to prison by 2014. The good news
was that recidivismhad gone down in Al aska. He stated that
there were nmany prograns that were effective at reducing
recidivism

Representative Pruitt asked if the nunbers reflected people
who had commtted another crinmes or parole violators.

M. Schuster responded that the nunbers included any return
to prison including parole violations and those arrested
but not convi ct ed.

M. Schuster stressed that a recidivismrate of 63 percent
was still ~considered a high nunber. He stressed that,
despite the growth in the prison population, there were not
necessarily great results in terns of the return on
investrment in recidivism

Vi ce- Chai r Saddl er queried Al aska conpared to other states.

M. Schuster relayed that it was difficult to determne
because Al aska was unique. He stressed that a return to
prison in Al aska would be different than a return to prison
in another state. He stated that the return included things
that the other states would weed out. The other states may
not include a return to jail, because Al aska did not have
jails they only had prisons.

Vice-Chair Saddler suggested that the nunbers seened
obt ai nabl e.

M. Schuster replied that there may not be a way to conpare
Al aska to the other states.

M. Schuster |ooked at slide 17, "Spending on Corrections

Up 60 Percent Over Past 2 Decades."” The slide did not show
adjustnents for inflation, but rather only the actual

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



nunbers from 1995 to 2014 of the operating budget for DOC.
He expl ained that there was an increase of 60 percent, when
adjusted for inflation. He stressed that the graph did not
i ncl ude capital expenses.

Vice-Chair Saddler clarified that there was a 60 percent
increase, with the adjustnent for inflation.

M. Schuster agreed.
Vi ce-Chair Saddl er assunmed that it was a raw nunber.
M. Schuster agreed that it was only a dollar increase..

10: 29: 48 AM

Representative Gattis wondered whether the $142 per inmate
included the operating costs, or whether it included the
proration of capital.

M. Schuster answered that the $142 a day was a nunber
provi ded by DOC. He assunmed it was operating costs.

M. Schuster highlighted slide 18, "Absent Further Reform
Prison Population Projected to G ow 27 Percent, Costing At
Least $169 MIllion." He explained that the slide I|ooked
back ten years and forward ten years. He pointed that the
prison popul ation grew. He stressed that another 1400 beds
woul d be occupied in the following 10 years.

Vice-Chair Saddler queried the inpact of the change in
mari j uana of f enses.

M. Schuster stated that the projected increase was based
on the previous growmh rate and that no policy changes were
consi der ed.

Representative Gara wondered if the largest increase in
prison cost was attributed to the increase in sentence
st ay.

M. Schuster replied in the affirmative. He explained that
the increase in the prison population was largely driven by
longer lengths of stay for the sentence and pretrial
popul ati on.

House Fi nance Committee 14 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



Vice-Chair Saddler asked if there was any correlation
bet ween the nunber of crimes commtted in the state and the
nunber of people incarcerated. He wondered if one could
assune that there would be fewer crines conmmitted in the
general population, if nore people were incarcerated.

M. Schust er stated that crimnol ogists were very
interested in that question. He stated that |argest crine
decline in the country was in the md-90s. There was a
guestion of whether the crinme decline was caused by the
prison expansion, and they determ ned that prison expansion
had a role in the crime decline in the 1990s. He stated
that there were varied estinmates about the portion of
decline. He stated that approximately 10 to 30 percent of
the crime decline was related to nore inprisonnent. He
stressed that it was difficult to correlate the exact cause
of the increase in incarceration. He also asserted that, at
the tinme, "baby booners" were aging out of crinme. He also
stated that there had been a waning in the crack epidemc

whi ch decreased the nunber of violent crinmes. He also
announced that there were changes in policing and persona

security practices. He stated that, since the 1990s, the
value of putting a person in prison was significantly | ess
t han the 1990s.

Vi ce- Chair Saddl er observed that there was nuance of cause
and effect.

M. Schuster replied in the affirmative as it related to
crime. He stated that, with regard to recidivism there was
significant research about what works to reduce recidivism

10: 39: 12 AM

Representative Pruitt wanted to hear nore about the effects
of electronic nmonitoring and its inpact. He wondered if it
was affecting costs to the state.

M. Schuster responded that Alaska had a couple of
different types of electronic nonitoring. He explained the

nmonitoring process. There was a private electronic
monitoring conpany as well that would equate to a third-
party custodian. In terns of cost, electronic nonitoring

was much nore affordable than a hard prison bed.

Representative Pruitt wondered if there was data to exam ne
other state's electronic nonitoring practices.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



M. Schuster responded that there were people out there
saying that electronic nonitoring worked. However, it was
difficult to determ ne conclusive research, because there
may not be enough evidence, because nobst of the evidence
was anecdot al .

Representative Pruitt wondered if there were any states
that felt electronic nonitoring did not work at all.

M. Schuster replied that he did not have a definitive
answer. He asserted that there were argunents for and
agai nst el ectronic nonitoring.

Representative Pruitt asked if M. Schuster when the type
of analysis would be avail abl e.

M. Schuster responded that it would probably be avail able
in three to five years.

Representative Pruitt asked why that tineline.

M. Schuster responded that the research needed that nmuch
time for data to be collected and anal yzed.

10: 46: 16 AM

Representative WIson wanted to clarify that the state
would have to wait three to five years to see if the
el ectronic nonitoring was effective.

M. Schuster responded that the legislature could require
t hat certain outcones be tracked.

Representative WIson asked about the 50 percent that were
currently under electronic nonitoring data.

M. Schuster did not know the answer to Representative
W son's question.

Representative WIlson asked if the specific recomendations
woul d be included in the report.

M. Schuster confirmed that policy recomendati ons woul d be

provided in the report. He added that dollar anobunts would
be provided in the report as well.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



Representative WIlson asked if the commttee could request
that the Departnent of Corrections could provide their
nunbers in the electronic nonitoring program

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er agreed to provide that information.

10: 50: 31 AM

Representative Gara relayed he had received an anonynous
conpl aint about the difficulty of collecting data.

M. Schuster addressed slide 19, "Next Steps”

Al aska Cri m nal Justice Conmmi ssi on policy
devel opnment neeti ngs

e Sept. 9-10
e Cct. 14-15
* Nov. 18-19

* Report and recommendations fromthe Conm ssion

e Dec. 10

Vice-Chair Saddler comented that the conmttee would be
interested in the report and reconmendati ons.

M. Schuster relayed that nenbers of Pew would be wlling
to answer questions during the |legislative session.

Vice-Chair Saddler noted that the contact information was
in the presentation, and wondered if the public would
contact M. Schuster w th questions.

M. Schuster stated that questions could be directed
t hrough him He nentioned other individuals as well.

10: 53: 43 AM

Representative Minoz stated that she had recently been
contacted by a local famly. The individual had a nenta
illness. She wondered if the commssion had had an
opportunity to review recidivismand nmental health issues.

M. Schuster responded that the comm ssion had spent. One
of the comm ssion nenbers was the head of the Al aska Mental

House Fi nance Committee 17 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



Heal th Trust Authority. There would be sone recomendati ons
that nmental health treatnment would be recomended.

Representative Miunoz indicated that her office had studied
the actions of other states, and found a |aw in Washi ngton
where a famly could comm ssion the court for involuntary
commitrment for nental health treatnent. She wondered if the
conmmi ssi on had exam ned a simlar issue.

M. Schuster replied that he did not believe that the
conmm ssion had | ooked into that topic. She shared that the
commi ssion was aware of the topic, and nay be considered
after the | egislative session.

Representative Minoz shared that she would follow up with
t he conm ssi on.

10: 57: 17 AM

Representative Edgnon commended M. Schuster for the
presentation. He asked if any research had been conducted -
anything having to do with Al aska tri bes.

M. Schuster stated that the recomendations would be
com ng out soon and he was unclear if something specific to
Al aska tribes. He elaborated that trips to some Ms. Fow er
rural Al aska occurr ed.

Representati ve Edgnon nentioned the first slide. He queried
any analysis of the Alaska tribes as related to the prison
syst em

M. Schuster stated that there was a di sproportioned nunber
of Al aska Natives confined in the Alaska prison system He
shared that Alaska Natives represented approximtely 15
percent of +the resident population in the state, and
represented approximately 36 percent of the prison
popul ati on. He furthered t hat t hey repr esent ed
approximately 42 percent of the probation and parole
vi ol at or popul ati on.

Representative Edgnon commented that he wanted the
information on record. He appreciated the response.

Representative Gara stressed that there nust be a reduction

to the nunber of people who would ever conmmt a crinme. He
wondered if there were strategies to reduce the nunber of

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



peopl e who commit crines. He shared that there were studies
that revealed that |ow incone people who had access to
quality pre-K education conmmtted <crinmes in smaller
nunbers.

M. Schuster replied that Pew was nore likely to exam ne
the inpact over the next ten years, rather than an
exam nation of inmpact up to 30 years. He stated that he was
not famliar wth the research related to pre-K He
announced that Alaska already set aside noney for
preventi on.

Representative Gara remarked that there was a statew de
decrease in funding, so he wondered if increased policing
woul d reduce cri ne.

M. Schuster replied that he did not know that research. He
stated that there had been remarkable changes in police
practices over thirty years that had inpacted crine. He
shared that crine had steadily decreased nationw de since
t he 1990s.

11: 06: 29 AM

Vi ce-Chair Saddler suggested that Pew s focus was not on
crinme prevention, rather on recidivism

M. Schuster relayed that Pew s focus had been on the data
related to the growh in the prison popul ation.

Vice-Chair Saddler stressed that Pew was attenpting to
performa specific job for a specific tool.

Representative Gattis asked if the report would address the
effective and ineffective Al aska prograns.

M. Schuster replied that Pew was conducting two separate
projects. He stated that there was one project titled
"Justice Reinvestnment" and the other was titled "Results
First." He shared that both projects focused on crimnal
justice. He explained that Results First was intended to
help the state create a budget tool that identified the
cost benefit of all the programs that exist in the state.

Representative Gattis asked if the program would address
her question. M. Schuster replied in the affirmative.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



Representative Gattis nmentioned Youth Court. She wondered
if the program woul d be exam ned by the conm ssion.

M. Schuster replied that the comm ssion had not yet cone
to a recommendati on consensus. He shared that there were
many specialty court progranms in the country and the state.
The specialty court prograns had proven effective. He
stated that the prograns did not always have a large
capacity, so they could not handle nmany people. As a
result, the program may be at a high cost, even with a high
benefit.

Representative Gattis wondered if the conmttee would
recei ve the data.

M. Schuster responded there was a separate project that
may address that question.

Representative Gattis asked if there was anyone in the
audi ence that could answer her question.

SUZANNE DI Pl ETRO, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA JUDI ClI AL
COUNCI L, explained that she was working with the university
on the Results First project. She explained that the first
phase of the project was drafting a list of all prograns in
the state that were designed to reduce recidivism and
gather information on the cost of the prograns.

11:11: 09 AM

Representative Gattis surmsed that the cost Dbenefit
analysis would not be available until after another nine
nmonths, and the other project would be available in
Decenber 2016. She felt that the commttee would be asked
to make a decision without all of the information.

M. Schuster responded that there were two separate
initiatives: 1) provide the conmttee with the tools to
make budgeting decisions; and 2) a process to |ook at the
growh in the prison popul ations.

Vice-Chair Saddl er asked Ms. DiPietro to describe who was
in charge of the Results First program

Ms. DiPietro responded that the Results First programwas a

project through the Pew Charitable Trust and the MacArthur
Foundation. The program was currently housed at the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



University of Alaska Justice Center. She stated that it was
a newy created organization, and deferred to others who
may know the nanme. She shared that there was a multi-agency
steering commttee on the project.

Vice-Chair Saddler surmsed that there were many different
progranms and efforts.

Representative GQuttenberg wanted to talk nore about keeping
people out of the system He nentioned that the average
reading ability in prison was third grade. He asked about
conprehensive work done in increasing education |evels and
whet her that hel ped recidivism

M. Schuster stated that there was education. He stated
t hat education level was not a neasure of reducing future
crimes.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if there was any research done
regarding recidivismrates as related to a | ow unenpl oynent
rate econony.

M. Schuster did not know the answer to the question.

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked if there were further questions.

#

ADJ QURNVENT
11:18: 14 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 11:18 a.m

House Fi nance Committee 21 11/16/15 9: 05 A M



